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Re: AUDIT CHECK 6 vehicle

Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@lkkauto.com>
Tue 15/3/2022 9:08 AM
To:  Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Hi,

Audit check done for SNC9432X, SLN2364X, SKZ8072Y, SKB9462A, GBJ9954L & SKF21221J without
problem.

Best Regards,

Simon Ho

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

1Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 14 March 2022 5:46 pm

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@lkkauto.com>

Subject: AUDIT CHECK 6 vehicle
 
Hi,

SNC 9432X - CS/EGI22002224/Kty3

SLN 2364X - CS/MSG22002222/Kty3

SKZ 8072Y - CS/CTI22002256/Kty3

SKB 9462A - CS3/SMR22001881/Vtf3

GBJ 9954L - CS3/ASM22001913/Vty3

SKF 2121J - CS3/CTI22001908/Vty3


Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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